
Mr Phillip Weickhardt 
Inquiry into Waste Generation and Resource Efficiency in Australia 
Productivity Commission 
LB2, Collins Street East 
MELBOURNE  VIC  8003 
 
Dear Commissioner Weickhardt, 
 
Please, 
 
Improve the Extended Producer Responsibility including take back schemes for 
containers and ‘design for disassembly’ and marking of sub assemblies with material 
type. 

- Introduce a ban on non-biodegradeable (supermarket etc) plastic bags, and a levy 
on biodegradeable plastic bags 

- Don’t back down on recycling targets and waste minimisation targets 
- Don’t support landfill over waste reduction 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
Gary Callanan 
 


